
WILLIAM G. McADOO 
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 

CHAIRMAN 

JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS 
COMPTROLLER OF 'I HE CURRENCY FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

WASHINGTON 

MJ-JCO 

July 23, 191S 

Dear Sir: 

May I request that in the future you 

please report on Form 34 gold certificates for-

warded to Washington or to a sub-treasury for 

red~tion and credit in the Gold Settlement Fund 

as "Gold in transit" instead of 11Mut ilatsd cur-

rency forwal:ded for redenption" as heretofore. 

The amount of such certificates should be com-

bined with other sold torwarded to WaShington or 

to a sub-treasury for credit in the Gold Settle-

ment Fund, and reported against code .BOAT on Form 

34 and included in the block showing "Total re-

serves"' (TEN])) of the bank. 

Yours vary truly, 

Secretary 
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